
 
 

DRAFT MINUTES for the 
New London 

Recreation Commission Meeting 
At the Town Offices 

July 13th, 2010 
4:30pm  

 
Members Present: Jerry Coogan (Chair), Laura James, Keith Pomkoski, Chad Denning (Recreation 

Director) 

Members Absent: Jason Stadler, Allison McClean 

 

Jerry Coogan opened the meeting at 4:36pm.  

 

Meeting with the Board of Selectmen 

The first item on the agenda was to review the previous Board of Selectmen’s meeting and discuss how it 

went. Mr. Denning said that he felt it went well and there was a good back and forth dialogue. He added 

that the Board of Selectmen members offered good suggestions.  

 

Mr. Coogan explained that they need to get some volunteer help from an architect to give some comments 

about updating Bucklin Beach. Mr. Denning said that he had some details regarding this issue that he 

would share later on in the meeting.  

 

Mr. Coogan suggested that the Recreation Commission meet with the Board of Selectmen again in late 

September with some cost estimates, along with a breakdown of how they could pay for the Bucklin Beach 

project.  He added that they want to get three boats into the budget for next year.  

 
 

A “Letter to the Editor” 

The next agenda item was the discussion of a “letter to the editor” submitted by an abutter to Bucklin 

Beach. She was worried about increased activities at the beach due to possible updates to the boathouse.  

Mr. Denning said that he wasn’t worried about the negative comments, as it would urge readers to look at 

the minutes from the meeting, which would bring them up to speed on the actual activities going on, and 

would negate the abutters’ sentiments. 

 

Bucklin Beach Renovations 

Mr. Denning shared that he, Peter Stanley, Zoning Board Administrator, and Wen Phillips, New London 

Resident and architect, are making plans to meet. Mr. Phillips will potentially donate his time to give his 

rendition of Bucklin Beach. He will use Dianna Piatrow’s plans to get started. Mr. Denning said he was 

excited that this was happening. Mr. Phillips had read the plea for volunteer architectural help in the 

Intertown Record, and came forward to help.  

 

Shuttle Bus from Woodcrest/Enrichment Programs  
Mr. Denning reported that the shuttle is getting used a lot. On Wednesdays, Jamie Messier (swim coach) 

uses it for the teen programs. When it is not being used, the summer camp uses it to go back and forth to 

the beach. Mr. Pomkoski asked if it was cost effective. Mr. Denning said that it was.  

 



Mr. Denning said that the Junior Summer Adventures program has gone great. The first week the activity 

was farming at Springledge Farm. The kids came home with lots of vegetables and were very excited to 

start their own gardens. Last week’s activity was fishing with New Hampshire Fish and Game. On the last 

day of the program, they went to Clark Pond to fish. Every child caught a fish except for two. Two children 

caught four. Bill Green, resident of New London, owns the property around Clark Pond and granted 

permission for the kids to walk around the pond to hike and explore.(?) The kids loved it and it helped them 

to find a new place to go.  

 

Capital Improvements Schedule  

Mr. Denning said that the Board of Selectmen gave them the nod for putting the distribution of $25,000 

back in the schedule. Currently, they don’t have a schedule, and Ms. Levine wants to make one that plans 

out projects and how much they want to put out. Right now, the Budget Committee looks at the Recreation 

Department and finds it easy to take the money away because they don’t see that it is designated towards 

any future plans.   

 

Sailboats    
Mr. Denning explained that Ms. Levine would rather put the funds for this directly into the budget instead 

of listing it separately. She would like to see 2-3 sailboats replaced next year and the rest of them replaced 

the following year.   

 

Adult Sport League (name/ logo/ marketing) Do we move forward with this? 

www.summerswingsports.com  

Mr. Denning reported that they recently had a tournament with eight teams. Carter Malpass is running this 

program and it is working out very well.   

 

Trail running series www.wnhtrs.com   

Mr. Denning shared that they are on the third race now and have all been averaging 100 people.  There are 

eight races now, as Pat’s Peak has joined. 

 

Summer Programming sign-ups (Status)  
Mr. Denning said that numbers are up, excluding day camp, which is flat and perhaps a little down. He 

thought that perhaps fewer parents were working this summer and were not in need of full-time daycare. 

Three kids who asked were given scholarships. The Recreation Department did not ask for funds from 

anywhere else, but took a hit.  He remarked that last year, 10-12 campers came and had tuition assistance 

through the State. Mrs. James said the drop from 10-12 needing assistance to just three campers was good 

news. Mr. Denning said that even with the scholarships they had to take a hit for, they are still in the black. 

He said that their revolving account is healthy.    

 

Story Walk and the brochure from Jason  
Mr. Denning shared the brochure that Jason Stadler, Recreation Commission member, created. The group 

thanked Mr. Stadler for his work on the brochure. Mr. Denning said that copies of the brochure are at the 

info booth and downstairs in the Town Office. There will also be some at the beginning of the Story Walk. 

Mrs. James said that there was a nice story in the Intertown about the Story Walk. 

Mr. Coogan noted that the Board of Selectmen liked that fact that the Recreation Department didn’t print 

the brochures this year, in an effort to save money.  

Bike Rodeo and Touch a Truck dates and program  
Mr. Denning said that the date for this event is September 24th with a rain date of September 25th.  They 

will be combining it with a skateboard park rodeo to include safety for bikes and skateboards. He thought 

that the skateboard crew would do a fundraiser at that event as well.  

 

Skate park Update  
Mr. Denning said that they are trying to get started raising money. Jerry Frew has contacted Ms. Levine and 

found that they have to go to the school meeting to get the vote to use the property. Ms. Levine said she 

doesn’t think that this is true because of the lease the outing club has with the school’s land. There was no 

voted needed for that.  Mr. Denning said that it is no different than the outing club leasing the fields and the 

http://www.summerswingsports.com/
http://www.wnhtrs.com/


gym. Mr. Pomkoski asked who would get the lease. Mr. Denning said that it would be the Town.  

Pomkoski said that if the Town takes over the lease, the insurance problem goes away.  Mr. Denning 

agreed.  

Mr. Denning said that the skateboard project has slowed down since he has stepped down. He said that they 

are not pushing the project at all, but are there for support.  He thought that the group still needed to do 

some more organizational work.   

New Business 

Mrs. James said that at the Board of Selectmen’s meeting, they were happy because of the Recreation 

Department not using paper brochures this year. This got her thinking about sustainability in recreation and 

that they should be mindful of it.  She reported that there were stewardship grants available through 

organizations like LL Bean, and noted that recently, a St. Laurence professor got an $85,000 grant to help 

guide and sustain recreational environments. UNH now has a Department of Recreation Management 

Policy to promote the health and quality of sustainable environments. She felt it would be good to be a little 

more “green.” She shared that the news and recent activities with pollution makes her uncomfortable. Mr. 

Denning agreed and said that they can all give back and suggested donating to organizations like Ausbon 

Sargent or the Trails Alliance. Mrs. James added that maybe if there was an Eagle Scout looking for a 

project, this could be an area he could work in.   

 

Mr. Denning noted that Richard Lee, Public Works Director, had a heart attack on Sunday. He went to New 

London Hospital and was taken to DHMC where a stint was put in. He was in good spirits and should be 

out of the hospital the following day.  

 

Mr. Denning reminded the group that Recreation Commission member, Keith Pomkoski and family would 

be dedicating a bench in his son’s name, Ryan Pomkoski, at the Elkins boat launch on Saturday at 11:00am.  

He was disappointed that he could not attend, as he would be in Nova Scotia participating in a race.   

 

With no other business to come forward, the meeting was adjourned at 5:30pm. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Kristy Heath, Recording Secretary 

Town of New London 

 

 

 
 

 


